AI RWAYS making your world possible

12 January 2018

Cody Cooper

By email: fyi-request-5575-42f29a2a@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Cody

OMBUDSMAN'’S REVIEW

In response to the Ombudsman’s review we will provide the information you have requested on a
commercial basis'. We estimate that it will take approximately 4 hours to extract. In this instance,
we will charge $720 + GST to extract and compile the relevant data. Please let us know if you wish
to proceed with this in light of our proposed charge. We will also need your email address and
phone number, so that our Commercial team can contact you directly.

If you do not want to meet the costs of the data, then we will refuse to disclose the information
under section 18(d) of the OIA as the information is publically available?.

Your Rights

Please note that you are entitled to apply to the Ombudsman for a review of our decision pursuant
to section 28(3) of the OIA.

Kind regards

Hfos

Arama Eruera
Official Information Officer

! Subject to Airways’ commercial pricing, terms and conditions as specified on our website: http://www.airways.co.nz/products-and-
services/air-navigation-services/aircraft-data-services/
2 Data which can be collated form information posted on a daily basis at New Zealand airports and on airport websites.
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